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Request for Information Response 

2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway 

September 8, 2023 

Introduction: 

To respond to Requests for Information (RFI), Ferguson Township is providing this information for 

prospective bidders to use in preparing their bids for Contract 2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway. 

Requests for Information and Responses: 

1. Will the Owner be releasing the CAD file for bidding? 

a. Yes – CAD files are available to prospective bidders.  Due to the file size, a OneDrive 

link to these files is included in the e-mail transmission of this response to RFI.  Two 

zip files are provided.  One contains the rx-base CAD file with all other files XREFed 

as attachments.  The other zip file has all individual CAD files that can be XREFed as 

you desire using the following settings. 

 

 

 

These CAD files are being provided for the sole purpose of assisting in preparing bids.  

The official plans for use in preparing bids and the contract are the PDF form of the 

complete drawing set.  If you have any questions on the files, please advise. 
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2. We respectfully request a week to 10-day extension of the bid date. 

a. Addendum number 1 includes a revision to the bid opening date.  The new date and 

time that bids are due and bid opening is Tuesday October 3, 2023 at 2:00 PM. 

 

Addendum No. 1 is issued September 8, 2023, and is included with the email that transmits this 

response to RFI 1.  With the revised bid opening date, the last date to request information that will be 

included in a bid addendum is Friday September 22, 2023, for any potential addendum to be issued 

by Wednesday September 27, 2023. 

 

End of responses to RFI 1. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Ronald A. Seybert, Jr., P.E. 

Township Engineer 

 

Attachments: rx-base with XREF – Standard.zip 

  All Drawings no XREF.zip 

 

 

Copy: 2018-C20/Bidding/RFI 


